From: Dave Stoldt

To: Ekdahl, Erik@Waterboards

Cc: Laredo Dave; Svindland Rich; Lauffer, Michael@Waterboards

Subject: Recent Correspondence with the Monterey Peninsula

Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:16:50 PM

Attachments: CWSRF Notice of Withholding - City of Pacific Grove - Project #8026-110.pdf
Hi Erik,

The Monterey Peninsula Water Management District received your letter today. Thank you
for finally responding to this repeated request. However, we find many deficienciesin its text
and will provide aresponding letter tomorrow or Monday.

| al'so am providing with this email our correspondence regarding a separate issue which we
sent to Leslie Laudon this morning (see below and attached) which is relevant to our position.

As | will likely make clear in our response letter, SWRCB staff has completely turned over
regarding this issue and resolution of the issue should be at a level above Jule Rizzardo, no
personal offense intended, but we are at the point where you, Eileen, and Michael Lauffer
should be in the first small meeting, which should be limited to your executive staff, Cal-Am,
and ourselves.

| also find the statement in your letter that "staff is surprised and disappointed by this unilateral action??? to
be disingenuous since, as you are now probably aware, it was SWRCB??7?s failure to act as requested by your board in July
2016 that led to this. When | called you In January, you indicated you had no information on Condition 2 left for you by your
predecessors Les Grober and Barbara Evoy. Further, Michael was aware of the potential action before our March Board
meeting.

Best regards,

Dave

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Stoldt <dstoldt@mpwmd.net>

Subject: CWSRF Notice of Withholding - City of Pacific Grove - Project
#8026-110.pdf

Date: May 17, 2018 at 10:08:33 AM PDT

To: "Ledie.Laudon (Ledie.l audon@waterboards.ca.gov)"

<Ledlie.lL audon@waterboards.ca.gov>
Cc: "Lauffer, Michael @Waterboards" <michael.|auffer@waterboards.ca.gov>,
'Dave Laredo' <dave@laredolaw.net>, "Rizzardo, Jule@Waterboards'

<Jule.Rizzardo aterboards.ca.gov>
Hi Leslie,

| enjoyed meeting you last Wednesday in Sacramento. However, | want to correct
footnote 1 in the attached letter with two clarifications:
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State Water Resources Control Board

SENT VIA E-MAIL AND USPS

MAY 16 2018

Mr. Ben Harvey, City Manager
City of Pacific Grove

300 Forest Avenue, 2™ Floor
Pacific Grove, CA 93950
bharvey@cityofpacificgrove.org

CITY OF PACIFIC GROVE (CITY) CLEAN WATER STATE REVOLVING FUND (CWSRF) PROJECT
NO. C-06-8026-110 (PROJECT) — NOTICE OF WITHHOLDING

Dear Mr. Harvey:

Please be advised that the State Water Resources Control Board (State Water Board) is withholding
disbursement to the City under Installment Sale Agreement No. D15-01021 (Agreement) between the
State Water Board and the City due to the City’s threatened breach of the Agreement.

Pursuant to the Agreement, the City is obligated to apply recycled water produced by the Project to
service existing uses and “use ensuing demand reductions to offset deliveries from Cal-Am until such
time as the City receives consent from the State Water Board's Executive Director to apply the Project’s
recycled water and associated demand reductions to new service connections or to increased use at
existing service addresses resulting from a change in zoning or use.” (Agreement, Exhibit D, Technical
Conditions, § 2.)

The State Water Board understands that the City currently intends to use demand reductions resulting
from the Project for purposes other than to offset deliveries from Cal-Am, without State Water Board
consent. On March 21, 2018, City staff recommended that the Mayor appoint a three-member Council
Subcommittee to recommend amendments to the current Water Allocation Policy (600-4) and to propose
amendments to Pacific Grove Municipal Code Chapter 11.68. In the staff report that accompanies this
recommendation, City staff indicate that some of the saved water will be distributed to Cal-Am, while 66
acre-feet will be used for other purposes, including development. This statement of intent by City staff
constitutes a threatened breach.’

Pursuant to the terms of the Agreement, the State Water Board is hereby withholding disbursement under
the Agreement until the City acknowledges its obligation under Technical Condition Section 2 in Exhibit D
of the Agreement and rescinds its statement of planned non-compliance with that obligation.

! The State Water Board understands that Monterey Peninsula Water Management District's Resolution 2018-05,
adopted on March 19, 2018, may have generated confusion on the interpretation of the language “new service
connections or increased use at existing service addresses resulting from a change in zoning or use.” This resolution
directly conflicts with the State Water Board's interpretation, as set forth in letters dated April 9, 2012, and May 31,
2013, from the State Water Board's Deputy Director of the Division of Water Rights to the District. The District's
resolution of March 19, 2018, was adopted without consultation with the State Water Board, and it is clearly in conflict
with the State Water Board’s position on this matter.

FeLicia Marcus, cHair | EILEEN SOBEGCK, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR
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Mr. Harvey -2-
City of Pacific Grove

Further, if the City fails to provide such an acknowledgement and rescission within 90 days of the date of
this letter, the State Water Board may determine that the City is in actual, rather than threatened, breach.
Under the terms of the Agreement, the State Water Board may terminate the Agreement and require
immediate repayment in full. The State Water Board may also assess penalties and costs incurred.

Please submit the aforementioned acknowledgement and rescission within 90 days of the date of this
letter.

Division of Water Rights staff are willing to meet with you to clarify requirements regarding use of the
water for new or expanded use of the recycled water produced by the Project, which mirror the
requirements of State Water Board Order WR 2009-0060. Please contact Jule Rizzardo at (916) 341-
5368 to arrange a meeting or teleconference, if desired. If you have questions regarding this letter,
please contact John Davidson in the State Water Board’s Office of Chief Counsel at (916) 341-5051.

Sincerely,
Leslie S. Laudon, Deputy Director
Division of Financial Assistance






1. The Board???s April 9, 2012 letter was addressed to California American Water
Company, not the District, and

2. The District???s March 19, 2018 Resolution was adopted after consultation with
the State Board, both in the days prior to adoption in a conversation with your
Chief Counsel, as well as over a year of protracted discussion with State Board
staff.

Please be advised that in the District???s opinion the two letters cited are no longer
applicable based on the motion made during the July 2016 hearing on the CDO
extension. Additionally, the April 2012 letter was never followed fully by Cal-Am and
State Board staff, was inconsistently applied, and required information that would be
unlawful to provide. For those reasons, we endeavored to resolve those issues with
the Board to no avail.

The District has regulatory authority over water resources in its jurisdiction and would
welcome the opportunity to clarify the inconsistencies between our policies.

Regards,

Dave

David J. Stoldt

General Manager

Monterey Peninsula Water Management District
5 Harris Court ??? Bldg G

Monterey, CA 93940

831.658.5651





